

Dear all,

there will be a PandaRoot EVO Meeting, tomorrow, Tuesday, 27.05.

10:00-12:00

Audio testing from 09:30.

Preliminary Agenda:

1.) let's finally try to unify our tracks!

- o trackrep/GeaneTrackRep.h
- o rho/TCandidate.h
- o stt/PndSttTrack.h
- o lhetrack/PndTpcLheTrack.h
- o genfit/Track.h

and other questions revisited:

track candidates vs. tracks

- track params

- at 1st hit
- at last hit
- at vertex

- pointers to

- 1st hit
- last hit
- all hits?

-> let's try to decide!

2.) analysis result branch definition

concept brought up by Mohammad

-> particle stack with mother-indices and daughter-indices  
(maybe already everything existing in rho?)

3.) run\_reco.C, revisited

(any news on the missing detectors)

4.) tutorial session in Krakow, revisited

5.) any other important issues (unresolved bugs etc.)

Hope to talk to you!

Soeren (& Johan)

---